
Appointment: 

From: 
To: 

Redacted 

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
'mpo@cpue.ca.gov' (mpo@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Subject: Lunch: Brian and Marcelo Poirier 
Location: meet at PUC lobby at noon 
Start: 10/1/2013 12:00:00 PM 
End: 10/1/2013 2:00:00 PM 

Hi Marcelo - I hope this date works for you. Please meet Brian at the PUC lobby at 
noon. 

Thank you. 
Redacted 

From: Poirier, Marcelo rmailto:marcelo.poirier(g)cpuc.ca.oovl 
Sent: Monday. Sentemher 09. 2013 3:29 PM 

Redacted To 
Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian and Marcelo Poirier 

Redacted 

I'm on vacation that week. Either the week before or after could work. 

From: Re<lacte<l 

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 1:12 PM 
To: Poirier, Marcelo 
Subject: Lunch: Brian and Marcelo Poirier 

Hello Marcelo -

Brian Cherry would like to have lunch with you (no particular subject). Are you 
available on October 7? Can you please let me know. 

Thank you. 

Redacted 

SB GT&S 0252075 

mailto:mpo@cpuc.ca.gov


Redacted 

SB GT&S 0252076 


